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PABKING

TRA.NSPOBTATION

MEMORANDUM

Date: May 5, 2025

To: Deadwood City Commission

From: Justin Lux, Parking & Transportation Director

Re: Permission to purchase Brandon Industries sign poles for side streets

The Parking & Transportation Department is requesting permission to purchase sign
poles for the side street area from Brandon Industries at a cost not to exceed
$4,216.00. The side streets include the paid areas of Sherman Street, Deadwood
Street, Lee Street, and Seiver Street. This is an effort to bring uniformity to the
aesthetics across the city and cover potentially dangerous edges on existing sign
poles.

Recommended motion

Move to allow staff to purchase sign poles for the side street area from Brandon
Industries for a cost not to exceed $4,216.00.
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